Appointment

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]
3/2/2019 11:43:05 AM

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

IBEC Bundle 3 Review, Day 1
ESA's Office, 626 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 1100, Los Angeles, CA 90017

3/13/2019 9:00:00 AM
3/13/2019 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required
Attendees:

Fred Jackson {fljackson@cityofinglewood.org); Christopher Jackson {cejackson@cityofinglewood.org); Royce K. Jones
(royce@kbblaw.com); Lisa Trifiletti; Catherine Aguilar {catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com); Whit Manley; Tiffany
Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Loren Montgomery
(loren@mcadvise.com); CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Daniel
Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass
LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Robert Hodil {rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; John Gard
(j.gard@fehrandpeers.com); Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com}; Netai Basu
(n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Mike Samuelson (M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com); Mindy Wilcox

(mwilcox@ cityofinglewood.org)

Please note the physical location of this meeting. Agenda to follow.

Call: 1-844-621-3956
Access Code: 805 258 568
hitos://mest-esawehex com/fioin/terwin




